

From: user@enron.com on behalf of "user@enron.com"
Sent: Mon, 01 Jan 2001 10:00:00 -0800
To: recipient@enron.com
Subject: Enron Sample Thread

Message-ID: <7056467.1075848259235.JavaMail.evans@thyme>

Date: Wed, 14 Feb 2001 06:34:00 -0800 (PST)

From: steven.kean@enron.com

To: cindy.olson@enron.com

Subject: Revised Plan

Mime-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii

Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

X-From: Steven J Kean

X-To: Cindy Olson

X-cc:

X-bcc:

X-Folder: \Steven_Kean_June2001_5\Notes Folders\Sent

X-Origin: KEAN-S

X-FileName: skean.nsf

Jean has responded to Rick and I. She doesn't feel that she has room in her budget to pick up a partial headcount.

----- Forwarded by Steven J Kean/NA/Enron on 02/14/2001 02:33 PM -----

Elyse Kalmans

02/08/2001 03:59 PM

To: Cindy Olson/Corp/Enron@ENRON, Steven J Kean/NA/Enron@Enron

cc:

Subject: Revised Plan

Cindy and Steve: Please see Kathy Mayfield's split responsibility proposal. She initially discussed it with Jean Ryall at the beginning of January just prior to the start of the legislative session. Unfortunately, Jean has not responded to Kathy's numerous inquiries. As you can see, Community Relations can use Kathy for United Way, but that will account for only 40% of her time, with 60% designated for legislative/economic development activities under Jean. Please let me know your thoughts on how to proceed. I am nervous about a full-time role for Kathy should Jean not be interested in supporting these activities and want to make sure that her talents are optimized for Enron.

Elyse

----- Forwarded by Elyse Kalmans/Corp/Enron on 02/08/2001 03:47 PM -----

From: Kathy Mayfield

02/08/2001 03:43 PM

To: Elyse Kalmans/Corp/Enron@ENRON

cc:

Subject: Revised Plan

Elyse, these are the dates that I communicated to Jean--just fyi. Thanks,
Kathy

Met w/ Jean Ryall on Jan. 5

Sent proposal to Jean on Jan. 16

Follow-up email to Steve on Jan. 29

Follow-up email to Jean on Jan. 31

Numerous phone calls to Jean with no return calls (actually, she called late one night before the Inauguration, but no response since then)